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From: Rachel Deane <Rachel.Deane@childabuseroyalcommission.gov.au>

Date: Tuesday, 11 November 2014 10:55 am

To: Stuart Wells <wells@selbornechambers.com.au>

Cc: 'Maria Panos' <Maria.Panos@hdy.com.au>, Michael Sullivan <michael.sullivan@hdy.com.au>,
Tony Giugni <Tony.Giugni@childabuseroyalcommission.gov.au>

Subject: FW: Royal Commission - Request from Mr Arblaster [HDY-SYD.FID522811]
[SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

UNCLASSIFIED

Dear Mr Wells,

Please see enclosed a letter that | have received from Henry Davis York (who represent the CSO) in
response to our letter of 7 November 2014 (which was copied to you).

You will see that it includes an index to Mr Arblaster’s brief.

| will be in touch again shortly in relation to any summons that the Royal Commission rhay issue.

Kind regards,
Rachel.

From: Maria Panos [mailto:Maria.Panos@hdy.com.au]

Sent: Monday, 10 November 2014 5:31 PM

To: Rachel Deane

Cc: Michael Sullivan; Michael Greene; Tony Giugni

Subject: Royal Commission - Request from Mr Arblaster [HDY-SYD.FID522811]

Dear Ms Deane
Please see attached correspondence.

Kind regards

Maria Panos

Senior Associate

6129947 6178

61 414 649 053
Maria.Panos@hdy.com.au

44 Martin Place Sydney NSW 2000

Follow us
HENRY DAVIS YORK

HENRY DAVIS YORK
CONFIDENTIALITY AND PRIVILEGE NOTICE

This email is intended only to be read or used by the addressee. It is confidential and may contain
legally privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, any use, distribution, disclosure or
copying of this email is strictly prohibited.
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Confidentiality and legal privilege attached to this communication are not waived or lost by reason of
the mistaken delivery to you. If you have received this email in error, please delete it and notify us
immediately by telephone or email.

UNCLASSIFIED

If you have received this transmission in error please
notify us immediately by return e-mail and delete all
copies. If this e-mail or any attachments have been sent
to you in error, that error does not constitute waiver

of any confidentiality, privilege or copyright in respect

of information in the e-mail or attachments.





